Yasir Mahmood Mahmood

Defence Faculty

Military College of Engineering

Email: yamahmood@mce.nust.edu.pk

Contact: +92923568730

 $\textbf{LinkedIn:} \ https://www.linkedin.com/in/yasir-mahmood-334782135/$



About

Dr. Yasir Mahmood Mahmood is working as Defence Faculty in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Yasir Mahmood Mahmood has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Transportation Engineering Military College Of Engineering Risalpur , Pakistan

Experience

Defence Faculty Military College of Engineering	2022- Present
Defence Faculty Military College of Engineering	2020 - 2020
Design Dte Military Engineering Services , CE Wing, MCE Risalpur Cantt	2018 - 2020

Awards

President Gold Medal	2019
Best in Academics	

Conference Proceedings

A BCI System Classification Technique Using Median Filtering and Wavelet Transform

Muhammad Zeeshan Baig Yasar Ayaz Yasir Mehmood

Dynamics in Logistics, Part of the series Lecture Notes in Logistics, res.country(233,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: DOI: 10.1007/978-3-319-23512-7_34

2015